MENZA Candice

From: Willer, Renee <Renee Willer@ftr.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 4:47 PM

To: MENZA Candice '

Subject: RE: OPUC Docket UM 1431 -- Notice of Filing

She left the company a couple of years ago. Yes, please take her off. Do you need me to send a letter?
Thanks,

Renee

From: MENZA Candice [mailto:candice.menza@state.or.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 4:37 PM

To: Willer, Renee

Subject: FW: OPUC Docket UM 1431 -- Notice of Filing

| just docketed a compliance filing for UM 1431 and received a bounce back for Phyllis. Did she retire? If so, can | just
take her off the service list? :

From: postmaster [mailto: postmaster@state.or.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 4:34 PM

To: MENZA Candice
Subject: Undeliverable: OPUC Docket UM 1431 -- Notice of Filing

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

phyllis.whitten@ftr.com

A communication failure occurred during the delivery of this message. Please to resend the message later. If the problem
continues, contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: ftr-com.mail.protection.outlook.com.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: mailS.state,or.us

phyllis.whitten@ftr.com
ftr-com.mail.protection.outlock.com # <ftr-com.mail.protection.outlosk.com #5.4.1 SMT®; 550 5.4.1
[phyllis.whitten@ftr.com]: Recipient address rejected: Access denied> #SMTP#

Criginal message headers:

Return-Path: <candice.menza@state.or.us>
Received: from OPUC-EMAIL.opuc.local {(mail.puc.state.cr.us |
®y mailb.state.or.us with ESMTP id £240W0OXN(03981-t¢
1

159.121.34.2121;
240W0XQ003881



